Environment Programme

CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS

RFT:
File:
Date:
To:

PWP-335-CON
AP_6/5/8/4

04 October 2024
Interested Consultants

Contact: PWP Finance and Procurement Officer

Subject: Request for tenders (RFT): Deliver hazardous materials management training courses to
Pacific island countries

1.

Information for applicants

Amendment has been made to the tender as follows:
0 Section 6 (Terms of Reference — “Submissions that exceed USD 100,000 may not be
considered”
= This allows for applicants to submit a non-confirming bid for consideration,
noting SPREP has the option of not considering bids above USD 100,000.

How many locations?

As outlined in Section 3 of the terms of reference, a table of interested countries has been
included, tenderers are asked in their response to detail which course and how many
courses can be delivered to each country within the available funding envelope.

How many deliveries at each location will be needed?

As outlined in Section 3 of the terms of reference, a table of interested countries has been
included, tenderers are asked in their response to detail which course and how many
courses can be delivered to each country within the available funding envelope.

How many students per class are expected?

The table outlined in Section 3 of the terms of references indicate the number of interested
participants in each country. It is expected the tenderer will include in their proposal the
number of participants that can be accommodated in any given course, which would there-
fore support the proposals included number of courses to be provided.

What courses are requested to be delivered and are they the same at all locations?

The table outlined in Section 3 of the terms of references indicate the number of interested
participants in each country according to the course.
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6. Can this project be completed with back-to-back deliveries at different locations?

e If this is how you envision this project to be delivered, please indicate accordingly in your
proposal.

7. What accommodations are available at each location?
e You are expected to undertake this research.
8. What ground transportation options are available at each location?

e You are expected to undertake this research.

PO Box 240, Apia, Samoa T +68521929 F +685 20231 sprep@sprep.org Www.sprep.org

A resilient Pacific environment sustaining our livelihoods and natural heritage in harmony with our cultures.




